GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

501 South Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-10-129-008

HISTORIC NAME: Moore House #3

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1872

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown
WILSON BROTHERS: [J AUGUST [J OSCAR

[ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: [talianate

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Square

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[w] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Riverstone

|:| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: Historic, Screened

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Non - Historic

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 4/4

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Hip

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 10.19.23 Front Stoop/Porch,
Rear Patio




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

501 South Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The A. B. Moore House in Geneva, lllinois, has a rich and varied
history tied to the development of the town and its early industry.
Alexander Brigham Moore, a prominent local businessman, arrived in
Geneva around 1846 or 1847 and quickly became a key figure in the
town's economy. In 1846, he constructed the Geneva Mills and
became its sole owner in 1849. By 1857, Moore was also serving as
the cashier for West, Dearborn, Moore, and Co., Geneva's first bank,
located at 109 W. State Street (now the second floor of 107 W.
State). After selling his interests in the mills in 1858, Moore
expanded his business ventures, including managing a shipping
company, H. A. Ballentine and Co., in Bay City, Michigan. From 1874
to 1877, he took full control of the company.

In 1864, Moore built his home at the corner of Fourth and South
Streets, which became known as the A. B. Moore House. This house
replaced an earlier home that Moore had constructed in 1851 and
which later became part of The Little Traveler shop in 1862. At the

SOURCES:

Geneva Republican 1982-09-09; Geneva History Museum Plaque; Geneva lllinois,
150 Reminders in 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The A. B. Moore House in Geneva, Illinois, has a rich and varied history tied to the development of the town and its early industry. Alexander Brigham Moore, a prominent local businessman, arrived in Geneva around 1846 or 1847 and quickly became a key figure in the town's economy. In 1846, he constructed the Geneva Mills and became its sole owner in 1849. By 1857, Moore was also serving as the cashier for West, Dearborn, Moore, and Co., Geneva's first bank, located at 109 W. State Street (now the second floor of 107 W. State). After selling his interests in the mills in 1858, Moore expanded his business ventures, including managing a shipping company, H. A. Ballentine and Co., in Bay City, Michigan. From 1874 to 1877, he took full control of the company.

In 1864, Moore built his home at the corner of Fourth and South Streets, which became known as the A. B. Moore House. This house replaced an earlier home that Moore had constructed in 1851 and which later became part of The Little Traveler shop in 1862. At the same time, Moore developed a subdivision on the east side of the Fox River, further solidifying his impact on Geneva's growth.

In 1872, Moore built this property, his third house in the area, on two lots he purchased for $400. In 1873, Moore sold the house to James and Jessie Caven, and in 1890, it was acquired by Charles Field, a local banker who had established the Bank of Geneva (later the Gaunt & Field Bank, and eventually the State Bank of Geneva by 1903).

In 1901, the property was sold to John B. and Mary Ellen (Brundige) Cole, retired farmers, and remained in their family until 1923, when it was purchased by Obed and Clara Reeve. During the Reeve family's time in the home, there was no indoor plumbing, and the house was largely unchanged. However, in 1929, Loren Grieves bought the property and undertook a major renovation. His updates included removing the front porch and turning the door into a window, adding a fireplace and chimney on the east side, converting the east dining room porch into interior space, and adding 2.5 bathrooms, a kitchen sink, and a basement furnace. Grieves also built a wall between the staircase and the living room, plastered over the living room ceiling, and removed the exposed beams. Unfortunately, Grieves faced financial difficulties due to the Stock Market Crash of 1929, resulting in numerous liens on the property by the end of the year. The house was rented out in October 1929 before being sold to the family of J. Russell Ashby in 1938.

The Ashby family lived in the house for several decades, with Mabel and J. Russell Ashby divorcing in 1941. Their daughter, Dillu Ashby, also known as Mrs. Loyd Ashby, continued to live in the house until her death in 1980. Afterward, the property passed to Dillu Ashby's sister, Nancy (Ashby) Mavrogenes, and her husband, George Mavrogenes. Nancy Mavrogenes, born in 1928 and deceased in 1995, was a key figure in local preservation efforts, serving as the first chair of the Geneva Preservation Commission. The A. B. Moore House, having played such an important role in Geneva's history, was recognized with a historical plaque from the Geneva History Museum, honoring its historical significance and its connection to the town’s development.

The property contributes to the Geneva Historic District through its connection with historic figures involved in economics and preservation, and for its unique architectural detail.
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